Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal
.________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal

Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: SKY NEWS INTERVIEW: HURRICANE DORIAN
Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2019, at 10:47 AM, Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:

Chris
Could you respond? I’'m at FEMA with Neil preparing for the 12:30 POTUS.

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts, CEM

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan

From: Khalili-Tari, Daniel (Other) <daniel.khalilitari2 @sky.uk>

Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2019 8:09 AM

To: julie.roberts@noaa.gov; scott.smullen@noaa.gov; christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov
Subject: SKY NEWS INTERVIEW: HURRICANE DORIAN

Hi—hope you're well,

I’m a journalist at Sky News and am contacting you to see if anyone from your organisation is available
to come on for an interview at either 5.15pm or 5.45pm (UK time) to speak about Hurricane Dorian?
We have studios in both New York and Washington DC. Also, we’ll arrange transport on your behalf.
Alternatively, we can speak by Skype or FaceTime. The interview will last around five minutes.

Feel free to callme on +447716441101.

Best,
Daniel Khalili-Tari

Information in this email including any attachments may be privileged, confidential and is intended
exclusively for the addressee. The views expressed may not be official policy, but the personal
views of the originator. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail
and delete it from your system. You should not reproduce, distribute, store, retransmit, use or
disclose its contents to anyone. Please note we reserve the right to monitor all e-mail
communication through our internal and external networks. SKY and the SK'Y marks are
trademarks of Sky Limited and Sky International AG and are used under licence.
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